PARENTS RESPONSIBILITIES

We, as parents, will support our children's learning in the following ways:

- 1. Ensure that my child attends school on a regular basis and arrives at school on time.
- 2. Communicate to the school with correct contact information and notify the school if there are any changes.
- 3. Make sure that my child's homework is completed and returned to school on time.
- 4. Stay informed about my child's education and communicate promptly to notices from the school or the school district either received by my child or by mail and responding as appropriate.



STUDENTS RESPONSIBILITIES

We, as students, will share the responsibility to improve our academic achievement and achieve the state's high standards. Specifically, we will:

- 1. Attend school regularly and arrive at school on time.
- 2. Complete all daily homework and return it to school on time.
- 3. Model the School Code of Conduct.
- 4. Be responsible for giving my family members all information sent home from school.
- 5. Read independently at home for at least 20 minutes a day.





155 Cooper Rd. • Houston, Texas 77076

Tel:713-696-2676 • Fax:713-696-2680

SCHOOL - PARENT COMPACT 2022-2023

www.houstonisd.org/DeChaumeses

Enedith Silerio- Principal JoAnn Torres – Teacher Specialist

WHAT IS A SCHOOL PARENT - COMPACT?

A Parent Compact is a voluntary agreement between the school and the parents of the children of De Chaumes. A compact outline how parents, the school staff and students will share responsibility for ensuring the student's academic success and provide the foundation that she/he needs to achieve high learning expectations.

EFFECTIVE COMPACT

- Links to goals of the school improvement plan
- Focus on student Learning
- Test scores (STAAR, Circle, TELPAS)
- Parent/Teacher conferences
- Attendance logs from parentteacher conferences, meetings, parent trainings, phone logs etc.
- Parent Input

How will we support the School -Parent Compact at De Chaumes Elementary?

We will provide opportunities for parents to be involved in their child's education

- Open House
- Title I meetings
- Family and Community Empowerment trainings (FACE)
- Parent trainings
- Family Nights (Literacy, Math and Science)
- Communication regarding student's progress throughout the year
- Donuts with the principal meetings
- Parent-teacher conferences
- PTO
- Volunteering Opportunities



School Responsibilities:

The DeChaumes Staff will:

- Provide high-quality curriculum and instruction in a supportive and effective learning environment that supports children in meeting the State's student academic achievement standards.
- Provide progress reports through Parent/Teacher conferences, samples of student work, updates on reading, writing and math assessments. We will initiate a parent contact at the first signs of a pattern of behavior that interferes with student learning.
- Set high expectations for staff, students, and parents by ensuring challenging curriculum, implementing programs targeted at increasing student achievement and committing to recruit, retain, and train qualified staff. Also, highlight/prepare ways that the parent can advance the learning environment at home.
- Provide parents opportunities to volunteer and participate in their child's class, and to observe classroom activities, as defined by grade level teams.
- Provide parents reasonable access to staff.